Chelsea HaEs

From: Brendon Balogh

Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 3:049 PM

To: DL-IPB Tearn Leaders; Chelsea Hayes
Subject: RE: [778653] Online complaint submission
Hi Cheises,

Can you please register this complaint and assign it ta Paula.

Thanks chelsea

Brandon Balagh
Team Leader - JPs in the Community
lustices of the Peaca Branch
Department of Justice and Attormey-General
Leval 6, 154 Malbourne Street, South Brishane Qld 4101
Queensland
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Justices of the Peace Branch

From: Justice Services Correspondence <justiceServices Comespondence@justice.qld. gov.aws
Semt: Thursday, 7 September 2023 12:22 PM

To: DL-PB Team Leaders «DL-|PBTeamLaadars@justice.qld. govaus

Subject: FW: [778653] Online complaint submission

Hi JPB &
Please see below pnline complaint submission for direct action.
Kind regards,

less | amers

Senlor Cormespondence Offlcer

Office of the Deputy Director-Genersl, s o Serdlees
Departmant of Justica and Athormey-Ganeral

Level 21, State Law Building 50 Ann Street, Brisbane Qld 40006

Queensland
Government  P: 3738 M54 M: 0416 153 774 B Jusd oo | srwersfhustlos. ol d. gov. s
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From: no-repl i ustjes.gld_pov.au <ho-rapl ce.qld. gov.al
ch 4/4/6
To: Justice Servicas Cormespondance «<Ju ces.Correspondence iy ustice.gid. gov.au>

Subject: [778653] Online complaint submission

The complaint summary is below. Hidden or unanswered questions are blank.
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Complaint details

What outcome are you expecting?

Personal details

Would you like a response to your
complaint?

Preferred title
First name(s)
Last name

How would you prefer we contact
you?

Email address
Phone number

Postal address
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PUBIc Tnterest and [ respectiully request that
Registration be cancelled.

Yes
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